
SULLIVAN COUNTY FUNDING CORPORATION 
548 Broadway 

Monticello, New York 12701 
(845) 428-7575 - Voice 
(845) 428-7577 - Fax 

www.scfundingcorp.com 
TTY 711 

 
SPECIAL MEETING NOTICE 

 
TO:  Suzanne Loughlin, Chairperson 

Edward Sykes, Vice Chairman 
Carol Roig, Secretary 
Howard Siegel, Treasurer & Chief Financial Officer 
Scott Smith, Assistant Treasurer 

  Paul Guenther, Member 
  Sean Brooks, Member 
  Philip Vallone, Member 
  Chairman and Members of the Sullivan County Legislature 
  Josh Potosek, Sullivan County Manager 
  John Kiefer, Agency Chief Executive Officer 
  Walter Garigliano, Esq., Agency Counsel 
FROM:  Jennifer Flad, Executive Director 
DATE:  August 3, 2022 
 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that there will be a Special Meeting of the Sullivan County Funding Corporation 
scheduled as follows: 
 
DATE: Monday, August 8, 2022 
TIME: 11:05 AM (Immediately following the Regular Meeting of the County of Sullivan IDA) 
LOCATION: Via Zoom Videoconference Call 
 
Because of the Novel Coronavirus (COVID-19) pandemic and in accordance with Chapter 417 of the 
Laws of 2021, which took effect on September 2, 2021 and was most recently amended on July 14, 
2022 and which allows state and local government meetings that are normally held in person to be 
held remotely instead, this meeting will be held via Zoom videoconference call. 
 
Members of the public may attend the meeting by dialing 929-205-6099 and entering Meeting ID 678-
518-8985 or by using the following meeting link: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6785188985 
 
This meeting will also be livestreamed on the Sullivan County Funding Corporation’s  
YouTube Channel. 
 
Meeting documents will be posted on the Sullivan County Funding Corporation’s website here. 
 

PLEASE SEE REVERSE FOR AGENDA 
 

http://www.scfundingcorp.com/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6785188985
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCiGhZ0J1AvVrZkoAcqGcRxw
http://www.scfundingcorp.com/2022-meetings-agendas-minutes-and-resolutions/


SULLIVAN COUNTY FUNDING CORPORATION 
548 Broadway 

Monticello, New York 12701 
(845) 428-7575 - Voice 
(845) 428-7577 - Fax 

www.scfundingcorp.com 
TTY 711 

 
 SPECIAL MEETING MONDAY, AUGUST 8, 2022 

AGENDA 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
II. ROLL CALL 
III. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 

July 11, 2022 Special Meeting 
IV. BILLS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
V. NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution:  Terminating the Corporation’s Millennium Revolving Loan Fund (“MRLF”) and 
Authorizing the Use of Funds in the MRLF and Future Repayments of Current Loans Made by 
the MRLF for Other Purposes 
Any and All Other Business Before the Board 

VI. PUBLIC COMMENT AND ADJOURN  
## 

http://www.scfundingcorp.com/


 

- 1 - 

Sullivan County Funding Corporation 
548 Broadway 

Monticello, New York 12701 
(845) 428-7575 – telephone 

(845) 428-7577 – fax 
 

 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES 
July 11, 2022 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chairperson Suzanne Loughlin called to order the special meeting of the Sullivan County Funding 
Corporation at approximately 12:03 PM via video conference. 
 

II.      ROLL CALL 
Members Present-                       Members Absent-   
Suzanne Loughlin     Scott Smith 
Edward Sykes      Sean Brooks  
Howard Siegel 
Carol Roig 
Paul Guenther      
Philip Vallone 

                       
Staff Present-                               Staff Absent- 
John Kiefer, Chief Executive Officer   None 
Jennifer Flad, Executive Director    
Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager 
 

Others Present- 
Walter Garigliano, General Counsel 
Joseph Abraham, Sullivan County Democrat 
Todd Erling, Hudson Valley AgriBusiness Development Corporation 

 
 

III.  APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES 
 On a motion made by Mr. Guenther, and seconded by Ms. Roig, the Board approved the minutes of the 

June 13, 2022 and June 21, 2022 Special Meetings.   
 
IV.  QUARTERLY FINANCIAL REPORT 
 Ms. Flad presented the Quarterly Financial Report.  
 
 

IV.  NEW BUSINESS 
Todd Erling of Hudson Valley Agribusiness Development Corporation presented an update on 
its programs and operations. On a motion made by Mr. Siegel, and seconded by Mr. Guenther, the 
Board reviewed and discussed a resolution authorizing and approving payment of the Fee for Services 
due Hudson Valley Agribusiness Development Corporation for the period of July 1, 2022 to June 30, 
2023. Chairperson Loughlin called the motion to question, the Board voted, and the resolution was 
unanimously approved.  

 

V.  PUBLIC COMMENT AND ADJOURNMENT 
 Chairperson Loughlin asked those present for Public Comment. There was none. On a motion by Mr. 

Guenther and seconded by Mr. Sykes, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 12:14 PM. 
 

 Respectfully submitted: 
 Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager 



Andrea Reynosa
Grant Application Cost-Share Payment re: Bosco Sodi 
Assembly Project CFA (approved by Cost-Share Committee 
6/1/22)  $          2,500.00 

 $        2,500.00 

8/8/2022
Date

none

 $                       -   

none
 $                       -   

Expenses Approved and Paid Since Last Meeting (7/11/22)

TOTAL

Other Expenses Paid Since Last Meeting (7/11/22)—No Approval Required

TOTAL

SULLIVAN COUNTY FUNDING CORPORATION
548 Broadway Monticello, NY 12701

845-428-7575

Schedule of Payments: August 8, 2022

TOTAL
I certify that the payments listed above were audited by the Board of the SCFC on August 8, 2022 and allowed in 
the amounts shown.  You are hereby authorized and directed to pay each of the claimants the amount opposite 
its name.

Signature

08082022



 

 

 
RESOLUTION 

 
A special meeting of the Sullivan County Funding Corporation (“Corporation”) was 

convened on August 8, 2022 at 11:05 a.m. local time via videoconference as authorized by Chapter 
417 of the Laws of 2021, which took effect on September 2, 2021 and was most recently amended 
on July 14, 2022.  

 
The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Suzanne Loughlin, and, upon roll being 

called, the following members of the Corporation were: 
 
     PRESENT  ABSENT 
   
 Suzanne Loughlin  [     ]  [     ] 
 Edward T. Sykes  [     ]  [     ] 
 Carol Roig   [     ]  [     ] 
 Howard Siegel   [     ]  [     ] 
 Scott Smith   [     ]  [     ] 
 Paul Guenther                         [     ]  [     ] 
 Sean Brooks   [     ]  [     ] 
 Philip Vallone   [     ]  [     ] 
  
 The following persons were also present: 
 
 Jennifer M. Flad, Executive Director 
 John W. Kiefer, Chief Executive Officer 
 Julio Garaicoechea, Project Manager 
  
 The following resolution was duly offered by _____________, and seconded by 
_____________ to wit: 
 
 Resolution No. __ - 22 
 

RESOLUTION TERMINATING THE CORPORATION’S 
MILLENNIUM REVOLVING LOAN FUND (“MRLF”) AND 
AUTHORIZING THE USE OF FUNDS IN THE MRLF AND 
FUTURE REPAYMENTS OF CURRENT LOANS MADE BY 
THE MRLF FOR OTHER PURPOSES   

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Sections 402 and 1411 of the Not-For-Profit Corporation Law of 

the State of New York, the Corporation was established for certain charitable and public purposes 
including, among other things, relieving and reducing unemployment, promoting and providing 
for additional and maximum employment, bettering and maintaining job opportunities, instructing 
or training individuals to improve or develop their capabilities for such jobs, carrying on scientific 
research for the purpose of aiding a community or geographical area by attracting new industry to 



 

 

the community or area or by encouraging the development of, or retention of, an industry in the 
community or area, and lessening the burdens of government and acting in the public interest; and 
 
 WHEREAS, by resolution adopted on June 14, 2011, the County of Sullivan Industrial 
Development Agency (“Agency”) created the MRLF and adopting Policy Guidelines for the 
MRLF; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the primary objectives of the MRLF were (a) to facilitate the establishment 
or expansion of business activity within the County of Sullivan (“County”) and create or retain 
employment opportunities; (b) to encourage development of new business concepts and ideas that 
are embodied in a borrower’s business plan; and (c) to supplement the cost of a borrower hiring a 
qualified County high school student; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Agency assigned the MRLF together with the administrative duties 
related thereto to the Corporation by Agency Resolution No. 29-11, dated December 13, 2011; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the last application submitted to the MRLF was on August 27, 2019; and   

 
WHEREAS, there are other loan funds administered by the Agency with adequate balances 

to make loans to qualified borrowers, including the Revolving Loan Fund (available balance 
$201,741.14); Rural Microentrepreneur Assistance Program (available balance $303,170.15); and 
Agri-Business Revolving Loan and Lease Fund (available balance $656,640.75); and 

 
WHEREAS, there is approximately $335,518.98 in the MRLF plus amounts to be received 

in repayment of loans outstanding; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Corporation wishes to authorize use of the remaining funds in the MRLF 

and the future repayments of loans outstanding for other economic development purposes. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MEMBERS OF THE 
CORPORATION AS FOLLOWS: 
 
Section 1. The MRLF is hereby terminated.  
 
Section 2. The funds now in the MRLF together with the future repayments of loans 

outstanding are hereby authorized to be used for other economic development 
purposes. 

 
Section 3.   The officers, employees and agents of the Corporation are hereby authorized and 

directed for and in the name and on behalf of the Corporation to do all acts and 
things required and to effect the purposes of the foregoing resolutions. 

    
  



 

 

Section 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 Suzanne Loughlin  [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Edward T. Sykes  [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Carol Roig   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Howard Siegel   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Scott Smith   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Paul Guenther   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Sean Brooks   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
 Philip Vallone   [    ] Yes         [    ] No        [    ] Absent        [    ] Abstain 
      
 The resolution was thereupon duly adopted.  
70326-002v4  



 

 

STATE OF NEW YORK : 
    :ss.: 
COUNTY OF SULLIVAN : 
 
 I, the undersigned Secretary of the Sullivan County Funding Corporation, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY: 
 
 That I have compared the annexed extract of the minutes of the meeting of the Sullivan 
County Funding Corporation ("Corporation"), including the resolutions contained therein, held on 
August 8, 2022, with the original thereof on file in my office, and that the same is a true and correct 
copy of the proceedings of the Corporation and of such resolutions set forth therein and of the 
whole of said original insofar as the same related to the subject matters therein referred to. 
 
 I FURTHER CERTIFY that (i) all members of the Corporation had due notice of said 
meeting, (ii) pursuant to Sections 103(a) and (c) of the Public Officers Law (Open Meetings Law), 
said meeting was open to the general public via videoconferencing and public notice of the time 
and place of said meeting was duly given in accordance with such Sections 103(a) and (c) and 104, 
(iii) the meeting in all respects was duly held via videoconference as authorized by Chapter 417 of 
the Laws of 2021, and (iv) there was a quorum present throughout. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand on this 8th day of August, 2022. 
 
 
 

________________________________________  
Carol Roig, Secretary 

 
 


	Notice and Agenda 8-8-22
	Special Meeting Minutes 7-11-22 DRAFT
	Schedule of Payments 8-8-22
	Millennium RLF Resolution 70326-002v4

